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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul; CALDERA Stephanie; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; VANSICKLE Matthew
Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking

Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 15:15:47

Everyone (but Paul), here is the draft staff report, proposed redline rules and proposed clean
rules for the CFP Corrections rulemaking. Paul, 1 will send them to you separately for your

review.

The proposed rules are identical to the ones adopted temporarily in April with one exception.
The proposed rules also fix a spelling error in the names of some pathway identifiers used in

the carbon intensity look-up tables, Tables 3 and 4. For example, ORETHCOO0L1 is being fixed
to ETHCOROO0L1. There is no substantive impact caused by correcting this spelling error.

I will be out of the office the week of July 25" and will only have email access in the
evenings. Please keep the review moving in my absence. Thank you.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 14:01:01
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

Yes. This is the sentence | included in the summary: The proposed rule
changes would also correct spelling mistakes in the names of some
pathway identifiers located in the look-up tables, per ORS 183.335(7)(c).

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 2:00 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

i t hink you are asking about the statement of need as it concerns your corrections.
you need to explain why you are making the change.

did we ask doj if we could do this without the corrections being included in the public
notice?

Meyer Goldstein

DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

811 SW 6th Ave.

Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 1:58 PM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

What about the statement of need section?

Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:21 AM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>, GARRAHAN Paul
<Paul.GARRAHAN @state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

Two places. You need to put something at the beginning in the introductory summary
explaining it, then also add to the section that lists the rules being amended.

Meyer Goldstein

DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

811 SW 6th Ave.

Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:18 AM

To: GARRAHAN Paul; GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

I’m drafting the staff report for the rulemaking in August to make the
temporary corrections rules permanent. | also need to add in the
spelling/grammatical changes to the fuel pathway codes. Do you have any
guidance on where | need to insert that?

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
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 13:58:01
Attachments: image002.png

What about the statement of need section?

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:21 AM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@degq.state.or.us>, GARRAHAN Paul

<Paul. GARRAHAN @state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
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

I’'m drafting the staff report for the rulemaking in August to make the
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
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 13:13:25
Attachments: image002.png

For the staff report, at the very beginning when it says “this file contains...
supporting documents” what are those supposed to be?

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:21 AM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@degq.state.or.us>; GARRAHAN Paul
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
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 14:15:44
Attachments: image002.png
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The proposed rule changes would also correct spelling mistakes in the naming of some
pathway identifiers located in the look-up tables. Per ORS 183.335(7)(c), an agency may
amend a rule without prior notice or hearing if the amendment is solely for the purpose of
correcting spelling. In Table 3 OAR 340-253-8030, the following pathway identifiers are
proposed to be changed:

Current pathway identifier Proposed pathway identifier

ORETHCO001 ETHCORO001
ORETHCO002 ETHCORO002
ORETHS001 ETHSORO001
ORETHGO001 ETHGORO001
ORETHMO001 ETHMORO001

In Table 4 OAR 340-253-8040, the following pathway identifiers are proposed to be changed:

Current pathway identifier

Proposed pathway identifier

ORBIODO001 BIODORO001
ORBIOD002 BIODORO002
ORBIODO003 BIODORO003
ORBIOD004 BIODORO004
ORBIODO005 BIODORO005
ORRNWDO001 RNWDORO001
ORRNWDO002 RNWDORO002
ORRNWDO003 RNWDORO003
ORRNWDO004 RNWDORO004
ORRNWDO005 RNWDORO005

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us

503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 2:02 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

i would include more detailed information about the specific corrections you are making so they can find it if
they have any concerns

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

Yes. This is the sentence | included in the summary: The proposed rule changes would also
correct spelling mistakes in the names of some pathway identifiers located in the look-up
tables, per ORS 183.335(7)(c).

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 2:00 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

i t hink you are asking about the statement of need as it concerns your corrections. you need to explain
why you are making the change.

did we ask doj if we could do this without the corrections being included in the public notice?

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

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; GARRAHAN Paul <Paul. GARRAHAN @state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil
<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

Two places. You need to put something at the beginning in the introductory summary explaining it, then
also add to the section that lists the rules being amended.

Meyer Goldstein

DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

811 SW 6th Ave.

Portland,OR 97204



mailto:wind.cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:wind.cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:Paul.GARRAHAN@state.or.us

mailto:HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us



Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:18 AM

To: GARRAHAN Paul; GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

I’'m drafting the staff report for the rulemaking in August to make the temporary corrections
rules permanent. | also need to add in the spelling/grammatical changes to the fuel pathway
codes. Do you have any guidance on where | need to insert that?

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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